Yashwant Raj Singh Rawat

Subject: FW: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of
Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

From: monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

Sent: 12 March 2020 18:07:33

To: FC <FC@gtlup.com>

Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>; monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances
Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per
the details given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980,
- Government of Uttar Pradesh and has been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. : FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019
2. Proposal Name . 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C Transmission Line
3. Category of the Proposal : Transmission Line
4. Date of Submission : 22/12/2019
S. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details
Name : Navneet
Mobile No. : 9099935753
State : Gujarat
District :  Ahmedabad
Pincode : 380054
. 6. Area Applied (ha.) : 16.6553

Mhe acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the
above authorities, on portal of this Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

(System Administrator)

. aed ONCS : ‘ Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the
Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below, along with all necessary enclosures has been
received in the Office of the Uttar Pradesh on 22/12/2019.

1. Proposal No. :  FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019
2. Proposal Name : 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C Transmission Line
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

< proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per |
the details given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980,
Government of Uttar Pradesh and has been found to be complete in all respect. |

1. Proposal No. : FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019
2.:’P"r"oposal Name : 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C Transmission Line
3. Category of the Proposal . Transmission Line
4. Date of Submission - 22/12/2019
S. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name : Navneet
Mobile No. : 9099935753
State : Gujarat
District :  Ahmedabad
Pincode : 380054
6. Area Applied (ha.) : 16.6553

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all necessary enclosures to the
office of the each concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a copy of
the acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the
above authorities, on portal of this Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

3
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This is to Certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of
Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below, along with all‘Mgtés fnclosures has been
received in the Office of the Uttar Pradesh on 22/12/2019.
1. Proposal No. :  FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019

2. Proposal Name : 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C Transmission Line
1



Suresh B.

From: FE

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 10:53 AM
To: Suresh B.

Cc: Yashwant Raj Singh Rawat

Subject: Fw: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of

Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

From: monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

Sent: 12 March 2020 18:07

To: FC <FC@gtlup.com>

Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>; monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances

vn.- -

15al(OSMFCP) portal

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per the details
given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980, Government of Uttar Pradesh
and has been found to be complete in all respect. :

1. Proposal No. - : FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019

2. Proposal Name _ : 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C Transmission Line
3. Category of the Pfoposal : Transmission Line '

4. Date of Submission : 22/12/2019

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name ¢ Navneet

Mobile No. : 9099935753
S{ate . Gujarat
District : Ahmedabad
“Pincode  : 380054
6. Area Applied (ha.) : 16.6553

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all necessary enclosures to the office of the
each concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a copy of the acknowledgement
slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the above authorities, on portal of this
Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

(System Administrator)
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Suresh B.

From: FC

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
~-oposal(OSMFCP) portal

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per the details
given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980, Government of Uttar Pradesh
and has been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. ; FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019

2. Proposal Name 2 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C Transmission Line
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
6. Area Applied (ha.) 2 16.6553

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with.all necessary enclosures to the office of the
each concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a copy of the acknowledgement
slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the above authorities, on portal of this
Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

V’)f’{o Acknowledgement Slip
<3 o - '
9

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

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Subm|55|on and Monitoring of Forests Clearances
r‘*oposaI(OSMFCP) portal

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per the details
given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980, Government of Uttar Pradesh
and has been found to be complete in all respect. :

1. Proposal No. ] : FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019

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
slip(3) (single pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the above authorities, on portal of this
Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

(System Administrator)

Acknowledgement Slip
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A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest
(Conservation) Act 1980, as per the details given below, has been examined by the
Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980, Government of Uttar Pradesh and has
been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. : FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019

7. Prapasal Narse . 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C Transmission

" Line
3. Category of the Proposal : Transmission Line
4. Date of Submission 1 22/12/2019

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name : Navneet
Mobile No. : 9099935753
State : Gujarat
District : Ahmedabad
Pincode : 380054

6. Area Applied (ha.) : 16.6553

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all
necessary enclosures to the office of the each concerned Divisional Forest Officer
and the District Collector and upload a copy of the acknowledgement slip(s)
(single pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the above
authorities, on portal of this Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

(System Administrator)

Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central
Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below,
along with all necessary enclosures has been received in the Office of the Uttar
Pradesh on 22/12/2019.

1. Proposal No. : FP/UP/TRANS/42524 /2019

3, Proposal Name . 765 kV Ghatampur—Hapur S/C Transmission

" Line
3. Category of the Proposal : Transmission Line
ate of Submission : 22/12/2019

5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details

Name : Navnee | .
SCO S - e Vd
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

1. Proposal No.
2. Proposal Name

3. Category of the Proposal

4, Date of Submission

: FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019

. 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C Transmission
" Line

. Transmission Line
1 22/12/2019

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name
Mobile No.
State
District
Pincode

6. Area Applied (ha.)

: Navneet

: 9099935753
: Gujarat

: Ahmedabad
: 380054

: 16.6553

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

' 9> This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central

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

4. Date of Submission

: FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019

_ 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/ C Transmission
" Line ‘

: Transmission Line
: 22/12/2019

5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details

Name

: Navneet

3/19/2020, 10:28 A.
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TimeLine Details

9,
Proposal received dale at ecci stage of tiow.
A. General Details
(i). Proposal No. : FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019
(ii). Name of Project for which Forest Land is required : 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C Transmission .ine
(iii). Short narrative of the proposal and Project/scheme for which the forest land is required : Proposal for Diversion of Reserve & Protected Forest Land in Kanpur Nagar, Kanpur Dehat,
Auraiya, Etawah, Mainpuri, Kannauj, Etah, Kasganj, Aligarh, Bulandshahar & Hapur Districts for constraction of 765 kV Ghatampur- Hapur Transmission line.
(iv). State : Uttar Pradesh
(v). Category of the Project : Transmission Line
(vi). Shape of forest land proposed to be diverted : Lincar
(vii). Area of forest land proposed for diversion(in ha.): 16.6553
B. Time Line
o T
. | Uploading(by |
Query by p X mm i
. ; Query for | Resubmission| Nodal C.&.V i.
Submitted R : = : copies of : Stage-1 | Stage-11
Proposal No by User Shortcoming(if | of Proposal | Officer for it Division | Circle Nodal State Regional Anpravil | koviogal
P : y any) by Nodal by User submitting ‘P Office | Government | Office pp pp
Agency Officer o Hard received on on
genc: Coneo. | from DFO &
“opies e
FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019{22/12/2019| 26/12/2019 11/03/2020 | 12/03/2020
C. Essential Details Sought History,
Communication betw - : Sy ) - T
Regivial Office MW...MMM_ Communication between State Communication between Communication between Communication between
& Government & Nodal Officer Nodal Officer & Cireie Circle & Division Division & User Agency
Government
\ i
1
NOTE:- Proposal is pending with User Agency for submitting hard copy of pioposal .
Y A .
s AR B | f e R
1 (@ | = .

o

forestsclearance.nic.in/timeline:dspx?pid=FP%2fUP%2fT RANS%2f42524%2f2019

1
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TimeLine Details

Proposal received date at each stage of flow.

A.

General Details

(i). Proposal Ne. : FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019

(iv). State : Uttar Pradesh
(v). Category of the Project : Transmission Line
(vi). Shape of forest land proposed to be diverted : Linear

(vii). Area of forest land proposed for diversion(in ha.): 16.6553

(ii). Name of Project for which Forest Land is required : 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C Transmission Line

i

(iii). Short narrative of the proposal and Project/scheme for which the forest land is < cquired : Proposal for Diversion of Reserve & Protected Forest Land in Kanpur Nagar, Kanpur Dehat,
Auraiya, Etawah, Mainpuri, Kannauj, Etah, Kasganj, Aligarh, Bulandshahar & Hapur Districis for construction of 765 kV Ghatampur- Hapur Transmission line.

C. LEssential Details Sought History,

Query by Uploading(by
Query for | Resubmission| Nodal it itk
Proposal No m._“v:mu.mﬂwa Shortcoming(if | of Proposal | Officer for nWM.n.M.: M: I Nodal State Regional >m§m“—w_ M EMM.M_
P : y any) by Neodal by User submitting i ! Office | Government | Office PP pp
Agency 4 , ) 3 received on on

Officer Agency Hara < -

. Cooles from DFO &
R DC

FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019|22/12/2019| 26/12/2019 11/03/2520 | 12/03/2020

Communication between
Regional Office & State
Government

Communication between Sta:
Government & Nodal Officer

Communication between
Nodal 9*ficer & Circle

Communication between
Circle & Division

Communication between
Division & User Agency

NOTE:- ?.ovo,é_mm pending with User Agency for submitting hard copy of proposal .
1| &

\ Wy ‘ »

Sr.v
DATE:
PLACE:-
forestsclearance.nic.in/timeiine.aspx?pid=FP%2fUP%2fTRANS%2f42524 %2219
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TimelLing Betails

General Details

(i). Proposal No. : FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019

(ii). Name of Project for which Forest Land is required : 765 kV Ghatampui-Hapur S/C Transmissioi

(iii). Short narrative of the proposal and Project/scheme for which the forest land is required : Proposal for Diversion of Reserve & Protected Forest Land in Kanpur Nagar, _Q:?: Dehat,
Auraiya, Etawah, Mainpuri, Kannauj, Etah, Kasganj, Aligarh, Bulandshahar & Hapur Districts for construction of 765 kV Ghatampur- Hapur Transmission line.

(iv). State : Uttar Pradesh

{v). Category of the Project : Transmission Line
tvi). Shape of forest land proposed to be diverted : Linear

(vii). Area of forest land proposed for diversion(in ha.): 16.6553

B. Time Line

Government & Nodal Officer

Government

%% .w O:.n_a

Circle & Division

Query by c_._cmw_sn?%
Query for | Resubmission| Nociai LA of
5 i o e copies - -
Provosal Ni vwc:.:.m—oqwa Shortcoming(if | of Proposal | Officer for »”v.m_ .Mw Division | Circle Nodal State Regional >w?mm<w_ M Qm..wa”_
P ’ y any) by Nodal by User submitting ,rr. p Office | Government | Office pp pp
Agency 4 received on on
Officer Agency Hard "
. | from DFO &
Copies ne |
FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019 (22/12/2019| 26/12/2019 11/03/2020 | 12/03/2020
C. Essential Details Sought History,
Communication between L e " .
Regional Office & State Communication between State Oa\ﬂﬂ-_ﬂ:?mmﬁz: between Communication between Communication between

Division & User Agency

NOTE:- Proposal is pending with User Agency for submitting hard copy of proposal .

&m@.m,lf
ZYFRoR0

forestsclearance.nic.in/timeline.aspx ?pid=FP%2fUP%2fTRANS %2f42524%2t2019
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TimpeLine Details

Proposal received :late at each stage of flow.

A. General Details

(i). Proposal No. : FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019

(ii). Name of Project for which Forest Land is required : 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C T Line

Auraiya, Etawah, Mainpuri, Kannauj, Etah, Kasganj, Aligarh, Bulandshahar & Hapur Dis
(iv). State : Uttar Pradesh

(v). Category of the Project : Transmission Line
(vi). Shape of forest land proposed to be diverted : I.incar

(vii). Area of forest land proposed for diversioniin #1a.): 16.6553

B. Time Line

S S

(iii). Short narrative of the proposal and Project/scheme for which the forest land is requived  Propesal for Divecsion of Reserve & Protected Forest Land in Kanpur Nagar, Kanpur Dehat,
is for constrection of 765 kV Ghatampur- Hapur Transmission line.

C. Essential Details Sought History,

Query by Cc_il_:.ﬁ_d\
Query for | Resubmission| Nodal tia) of
Proposal No m”c.__u.mﬁwa Shortcoming(if | of Proposal | Officer for e.ch.e_.w_vu.—; Eivele Nodal State Regional >m:.m““~_»_ MSWM.‘M_
P o y any) by Nodal by User submitting o Office | Government| Office PP pp
Agency received on on
Officer Agency tHara from DFO &
Copics Ye
FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019 (22/12/2019| 26/12/2010 11/03/2020 | 12/03/2020

Communication between
Regional Office & State
Government

Communication between
Nodal Officer & Circle

Communication between State
Government & Nodal Officer

Coemmunication between
Circle & Division

Communication between
Division & User Agency

oAy

NOTE:- Proposal is pending with User Agency for submitting hard copy of proposal .

forestsclearance.nic.in/timeline.aspx?pid=FP%2fUP%2fTRANS %2742524 %2200




TimeLine Details

Proposal received date at each stage of flow.

A. General Details

(iv). State : Uttar Pradesh

(i). Proposal No. : FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019
(ii). Name of Project for which Forest Land is required : 765 kV Ghatampur-Hapur S/C

(iii). Short narrative of the proposal and Project/scheme for which the forest I
Auraiya, Etawah, Mainpuri, Kannauj, Etah, Kasganj, Aligarh, Bulandshahar & Hapur isiricts for construction of 765 kV Ghatampur- Hapur Transmission line.

(v). Category of the Project : Transmission Line
(vi). Shape of forest land proposed to be diverted : Linca

(vii). Area of forest land proposed for diversion(in ha.): 16.6553

Iransmission Line

d is required : Proposal for Diversion of Reserve & Protected Forest Land in Kanpur Nagar, Kanpur Dehat,

C. Essential Details Sought History

Query by CE@E:MG%
Query for Resubmission| Nodal -
Prsssosal N mnw.ﬂﬂgn Shortcoming(if | of Proposal | Officer for »“.v.m.‘._w_w .”_ Division | Circle Nodal State Regional Pm:-wa””._ ,MQMM.&_
P . ¥ 2.. any) by Nodal by Uscr submitting ceip } Office | Goverament! Office pp PP
Agency Officer A P Hard received on on
S Conios | from DFO &
P Ll
FP/UP/TRANS/42524/2019(22/12/2019| 26/12/20G19 11/03/2020 | 12/03/2020
|

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

estsclearance nic.in/timeline.aspx?
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